LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: JANUARY 15, 2015

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE LE CENTER MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance Applications as provided by the Zoning

Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below:

ITEM #1 Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing
ITEM #2 Board of Adjustment Agenda

ITEM #3 Widmer Packet

ITEM #4 DRAFT Minutes

INFORMATION AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT January 15, 2015.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 1/ 29



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, January 15, 2015
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 2/ 29



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: JANUARY 15, 2015

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance and Appeal Applications, as provided by the

Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County, as described below.

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours
and on the website on or after JANUARY 6, 2015.

ITEM #1: TOM & CINDY WIDMER, LE CENTER, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER): Request that the
County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to move in a single-
family dwelling 72 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW) and 15 feet from the South property line; & construct a
32 x 26 detached garage 70 feet from the road ROW in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the NE
1/4 SW 1/4, Section 21, Cleveland Township. VARIANCE IS FOR ROAD ROW AND PROPERTY LINE
SETBACKS.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.
ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT January 15, 2015.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 3/ 29



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, January 15, 2015
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 4/ 29



LE SUEUR COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date:  January 15, 2015
Meeting Time: 3:00 pm

Onsite Date: January 15, 2015
Onsite Time: 2:00 pm

ITEM #1: Tom Widmer
Discussion Items: Minutes

ADJOURN

Board of Adjustment Hearing Procedure: The Chairman calls the meeting to order,
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to
the podium to answer any questions or present any comments. The Chairman opens the
meeting to the public. Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the
record prior to making a statement or posing a question. All questions or comments are
to be directed to_the board, not the applicant. After the public comments the Board of
Adjustment publicly discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a
motion. All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 5/ 29



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, January 15, 2015
Regular Session

Item 1

Widmer Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 6 /29



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT/OWNER:

911 ADDRESS:;

Tom & Cindy Widmer

NEW Second Street South, Cleveland MN

VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow the applicant to move in a single-family dwelling 72 feet from the road ROW and
15 feet from the South property line; construct a 32 x 26 detached garage70 feet from the
road ROW,

VARIANCE NUMBER: 14268

PARCEL NUMBER: 01.021.8100

SITE INFORMATION

LOCATION: NE 1/4 SW 1/4 Section 21, Cleveland Township

ZONING & PURPOSE: Agriculture

The Agriculture (A) District is established for areas where agriculture uses are seen as the best and highest long term use of the land.
The land itself needs to be preserved for primarily agricultural activities. These areas should avoid existing cities, residential zones
and subdivisions. They should be large contiguous land areas with mostly prime soils.

GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION:

ACCESS:

LAKE:

RFPE:

Residential, outskirts of city limits of Cleveland
New access off County Road 104, as approved by the road authority.
NA

Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation: na Lowest floor must meet RFPE.

ATTACHMENTS |

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact, photo of dwelling

STAFF FINDINGS |

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

1. Variance: Request: Required: Ordinance: Page:
a. Dwelling to county road ROW: 72 feet 75 feet Section 8; Subdiv. 5.B.2. §-7
b. Det gar to county road ROW: 70 feet 73 feet Section 8; Subdiv. 5.B.2. 8-7
c. Dwelling to property line: 15 feet 50 feet Section 8; Subdiv. 5.C.1. 8-8

2. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

3. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.

4. It is the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 7/ 29



5. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

CONSIDERATIONS

. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a. There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b.  The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
* propetty ot improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

c. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

2. Additional Considerations: Parcel meets the definition of a Lot of Record, which allows for one building eligibility.

CONDITIONS

1. Ingranting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

2, Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

3. If approved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

4. [fapproved azoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

5. Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 8/ 29



VARIANCE
LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE
LE CENTER MN 56057

Direct Dial (507) 357-8538 Fax (507) 357-8541

APPLICATION DATE: 12/12/2014 PERMIT NUMBER 14268 FEE: $646.00
60 DAY RULING DATE: 2/10/2015

APPLICANT: TOM & CINDY WIDMER PROPERTY OWNER: TOM & CINDY WIDMER
ADDRESS: 1139 W PRAIRIE ST ADDRESS: 1139 W PRAIRIE ST

CITY: LE CENTER CITY: LE CENTER

STATE: MN ZIP: 56057 STATE: MN ZIP: 56057
PHONE: 507-357-6929 PHONE: 507-357-6929

PARCEL NO: 01.021.8100 TOWNSHIP: CLEVELAND 911: NEW 2ND ST CLEVELAND"®
SEC: 21 SUBDIV: NA

TWP: 110 LOT: NA ZONE: A
RANGE: 25 BLOCK: Na FEMA PANEL #: 27079C0255D
QQ: NE/SW ROAD: CR FLOOD ZONE: A

I (We), the undersigned, owner(s) and/or applicant of the property described herein, do hereby respectfully
petition your Honorable Bodies to grant a variance, as hereinafter designated, and in support thereof, the
following facts are presented:

Q)V\,
1.) Reason for Requested Variance: =

TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO tod€ N A gppy 72' FROM THE RD ROW & 15' FROM S PL:
CONSTRUCT A 32 X 26 DETACHED GARAGE 70' FROM RD ROW.

2.) Reasons for Approval or Denial of Request as Listed in Findings.

3.) Special Conditions of Variance:
RECORDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO
ISSUANCE OF ZONING PERMITS. ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS AS STATED IN

RECORD:
~ o gL il
APPLICANT/PROPERTY OWNER DATE
IMoche Lt @ Vst ) 2-171Y

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING AUTHORITY DATE

** FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE**

ON-SITE TOUR DATE: 1/15/2015

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 1/15/2015 ACTION:
AS WRITTEN WITH CONDITIONS
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT CHAIRMAN DATE

BUILDING SITE MUST BE STAKED OUT THE MONDAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING
OR THE APPLICATION WILL BE TABLED.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 9/ 29



VARIANCE
FINDINGS OF FACT

Name of Applicant: TOM & CINDY WIDMER Variance # 14268

Variance Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO e & A4 A SFD 72' FROM THE RD ROW & 15 FROM S PL;
CONSTRUCT A 32 X 26 DETACHED GARAGE 70' FROM RD ROW.

A.  No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.

D. Itis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?
JM JW JD CH FC

Explain r-l D D D D

Y N 2 Isthe alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain r-l D D D D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner? JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 4 Wil the issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

M JW JD CH FC
Explain |_| D D D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JM JW JD CH
Explain r-l D D D D

F. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N. & |sthe Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 7. Isthe Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explam I_I D D D D

| IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET

() APPROVED () DENIED
CONDITIONS:

Applicant response to conditions: Agree [ ) Disagree ( )

Reasons:

Board of Adjustment Chairman Date

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 10/ 29



‘ Le Sueur County
‘Vanance Application

Applicant:
Nzﬁ-.e Tom 4 Cin2¥ widmer.
Mailing Address _//39 W FRAk/€ ST
City _[LE CENMIER State ‘A1 Zip 56057
Phone# _ S»7-357-¢ 429 Phone # _s5v7-357- §24/%
Il. Land Owner (s), if different from above:
Name Qa e )
Property Address __ new  Zngl S 3
city _. Clenvelang ~__State__jm = Zp_Bu0l7 4
Phone # Phone #
lll. Parcel Information:
Parcel Number __0/. g >/ S/ —_Parce! Acreage / 7=
Legal Description-Full legal description must be attached (not from tax
statement)

IV. Variance Request: ,
PI0VE  JouSe e Bustsd EARAGE . House /S Feom SourH PREPERTY L,
ﬁu—f@/ Do ft frum Low ) fovae 72 ft foosn Ro b

V. Township Notification: Township must be notified of proposed request prior to

application.
Cleve fand Township notified on ___+2/3/14
(Township Name) (Date)

Board Member / #T M ChBe regarding the proposed request.

{Name)

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible 8.5” x 11" copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted, if in color, an aerial, or larger than 8.5" x 11" in
size,

_ c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.
d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department. |

" e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner no later than 12
P.M. on the date of application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

f.  All required information must be correct and submitted af the time of application, or
the application will not be accepted.

g. Applications will not be accepted by mail.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 11/ 29



Vil, Site Plan-must be a survey and shall include but not limited to the following:

¢ North paint e Lakes o Existing structures (within and adjacent to project area)
» Sethacks s Rivers ¢ Proposed Structures

» Property lines s Wetlands o Lot Dimensions

» Road Right-Of-Way ¢ Streams o Septic System

s Easements + Ponds s Well

¢ Access

e Impervious Surface -- ltemized current & proposed with total percentages {If in Shoreland)
e Location of significant frees to be removed (if in Shoreland)

o Note how disturbed areas will be restored (If in Shoreland)

¢ L andscape, screening and buffering (If applicable)

Building site shall ke physically staked by the surveyor or the application will be

tabled.
VIll. Attachments shall include but not limited to:
e 8 [] a:-Site Rlan-survey IZﬂ:I Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
v el SpwEd
I'Eﬂa. Full legal description Ere Septic System Comphance Inspection”
. ' wr

IZ/G. Access approval M f. Erosion: control,:plen--;e

Dec [ g=Surveyor Certification - E{g Written Detaiilof Variance-

IX. Fee: Must be pald at the time of application.

Variance: $ 600 After-The-Fact meeting fees are doubled.
Filing Fee; $ 46

Additional Fees:

Special Meeting: $1,200

After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

X. Procedure:

The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a regularly
scheduled Board of Adjustment meeting.

The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial.

The Planning & Zoning Administrator shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the
Board of Adjustment decision.

A zoning permit is required prior to starting construction; however zoning permits will not be
available the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting.

Xl. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general
purposes and intent of the official controls and are consistent with the
comprehensive plan.

A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control
will result in a practical difficulty.

Itis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a
practical difficulty exists.

‘A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the
following criteria:

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 12/ 29



1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements
being varied from.

The nedd hbponng pm!oer*f-iag do bolh Yhe rnorth and ‘he sowth
hae Fﬁgt‘cf-érf‘z?d‘ ha-’me's: w'l"Hﬁ_ Sy Jeyr ﬁb{"Sl’ZC.s and (_l‘(?(:bl/ﬁ\,s';?l-ﬂ(t’sr

2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordinance that will result in a practical difficuity? ;
“the ot S 3 Ffeet wide with arn priinance of Bo fcet Sethack
_onh _each side , maklng Adiffialt 1o build a J'.;>ra.1:;h“.:,a.,( home ,

3. Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were created by
someone other than the applicant/landowner. »
TF was o buldable 1ot dthe e 4 was purvhosed |, the

zoning vuleS changed severs [ fiwmes since @47, The ne:‘nhbun‘yﬁ
home.s a,\rf_aef;/ eyisted . <

4. How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality?
LT wetl flevy v WIH WE16H Lol ifood

5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations? .
Ao, T wouldd use e (ot as oHfer reiq libors Jofx
are used . ‘ J

6. Isthe request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectives in the Ordinance? ,
Ves ., 14 wpes gitome 4 Lot of Record gt Te fime
ot .PA.FWSQ- ‘

7. Describe how the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
Cimsistend wih ool #H Y, The ot s really in_a
resief pmde | Netahborhood . T Aurm - s’ not
--‘(‘ed Sch {12 ; J

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
. capabilities.
SURRED WELL ACCESS, WATRe LINE v FRT EAse mEnr OF Ploréery
SEWER MEs f<cesS yp CITY Stwer s BacR of FRoPexTY

9.  Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief. o
Inoder o G rn W Yhe reiahbovhiced | siadac
vovahee  sekbacl 1o regmﬂsk&, o ’

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 13/ 29



Xll. Signatures:

! hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting
/d‘ata;true and correct to the best of my knowledge. '

Oy Wi&}(m al3]14

Applicant signature Date '

| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting
data y and correct to the best of my knowledge.

[omy Pbprn skida

LandOwner signature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date received 2"11"{ q Present Zoning Classification _A— Feedlot within 500°  1000° @
Meeting date [~ 15-12 Lake Classification Erosic‘:n'tCoﬁtroIPlah@ N
60 Day 210715 e ' Water courses Y @ .
' FEMA Panel #2107 9C02%51) Flood Zone v —0OUJSidLL Bluff Y @
VE{SUNeyor‘ Cétificate” . LB Ordinance iSeptic‘aruil - - -C11DESIGN,
2 Site Plan -survey-: AT Access approval HAree s{UOH( 9 ATFISPECMTG
2 Fullegal LET Blue Prints ' £ Other
i/Er Application complete VE(Wntten ‘Detail of Var::
Ot PRy | L= (Y 2uf
Planning & Zoning Department Signature Date Permit #
04-15-13
4

]
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 14/ 29



i} DEC 12 2014
o m

ECEEVEE

: g ‘V ) (_({ /?1'-0 re, ‘7

/ /‘ \HOC&S Y4 f/,‘;/arl ,

Owve oy s c,{ifw,gx o one GlEe bare

ot sduated on Yhe Dwéshrls‘ of Clevelan

| Q/&"/ TH i3 also odnadked (1 Yhe center

Cof flve Lom*ﬁ\@mom‘s Cleve land o wnshp

\ofs . The othecr Soue otz al\ hase omes an’;\ém.
AL Qe lofs have o well easement

i V\je, wi\\ e hooiémﬂ U&P Jv Yhe well Vioe

CYhe Sront o6 pwr Fm]OQr‘H/

i There 15 o Qevaland ity sewec

| hookup A0 feet frym Whe bade & owr

‘ \ ok Wl oL ub M/»{ eosement o ﬁejf'

| Ho k. We are going o Wb lize Hs

. sewer oo k%)

We wartt 1o BEE o honse What will

J blend 1nto \M\{ V\aghboflm)ooﬁ and. we need

| Ao qef oo Nowiance to reduce Yhe 50 foot

| set back Yo be o 15 Sool sevback.
We want Ao mefch ~the wﬂhbow”tj’ Poperh s

| '(’me U road and ovold Oui(ifﬂ,j Jo
e frofw\*"t/ fome T2 gt foom Row3 W 70 4t
| e ow

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 15/ 29



rm— :...” N

=iIVE
4

HOUSE .,

ol \.._\ -r
WEST (D)
N 89°16'48" W 355.36

.t
)
"

POINT OF BEGINNING

<

\

e e Y — _
TN
~-~--5 00'30" E 287.40{D)----=—

~

N
~

20"

20072 152

333.13

GARAGE

PARCEL
1.00 ACRES

TO 8" SEWER LIN
150.91

qum.uu =
A

'15'23" £ 113.20

I\P— WATER LINE

TO WELL

%5
GARAGE

IN 89°16'48"
EAST (D)

W 419,03 e
i

’
-
'

~
/
e

s
\.A._\T /
(R A
i

N
THIRD COURT

NORTH LINE
NE 1/4 — SW 1/4

'

WEST_259.00(0)-—-

CENTER \l“.

SEC. 21-110-25
IRON PIPE MONUMENT

DESCRIPTION OF RECORD (DOC. NO. 259837)

Commencing at the center of Section 21-110-25, Le Sueur County,
Minnesota, thence West on the North line of the Northeast Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter of said Section 21, 258.00 feet, thence South 00 degrees
30 minutes East 287.40 feet to the place of beginning; thence West 355.36
feet, thence South 27 degrees 05 minutes West 76.01 feet, thence South
33 degrees D5 minutes West 54.33 feet, thence East 419.23 feet, thence
North 00 degrees 30 minutes West 113.20 feet to the place of beginning,
according to the recorded maps or plats on file and of record in the Office
of the County Recorder in and for Le Sueur County, Minnesoto.

ZONING = AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT %

LEGEND

O 3/4"IRON PIPE MONUMENT SET
MARKED BY REG. NO. 19789

®  MONUMENT FOUND

(D) DEED MEASUREMENT

100

SCALE IN FEET

SURVEYOQR'S CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that this survey was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that 1am a duly licensed
land surveyor under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

%%t_?\ 12-11-14

Rory Jended (_/ Dote

License Number 19789

Horizontal Datum: 1996 Le Sueur County Coordinate System

VARIANCE SKETCH
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

BOLTON & MENK,
Consulting Engineers & Surveyors

1960 PREMIER DRIVE
MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001
(507) 625-4171

INC.

THAT PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF

SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 110 NORTH, RANGE 25
WEST, CLEVELAND TOWNSHIP, LE SUEUR COUNTY,
MINNESOTA

FOR: TOM WIDMER

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2014, All Rights Reserved

H:\PRIV_SURVEY\M33109307\CAD\C3D\109307B8D1.DWG 12-11-2014 9:35a.m.

SDB109307H

JOB NUMBER:

M33.109307

FIELD BOOK:

52DPG6 DRAWN BY:

LA

4.0 521-T110-R25

Page 16/ 29

Regular Session - 1/15/2015

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County

Surveyor Certification

. Applicant:
Name Jom WD meR

.  Property Owner (s), if different from above:

Name

Property Address
City State Zip

ill.  Parcel Information: '
Parcel Number [ - © (- '8290

IV. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One reproducible 8.5" x 11" copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

If in color, an aerial, or larger than 8.5" x 11" in size, 10 copies must be submitted.

b.
c. Electronic version of any supporting documents, if available.
d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Planning & Zoning

Department.
e. All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the

applieation will not be accepted.

V. Site Plan-must be a survey:

BUIILDING SITE SHALL BE PHYSICALLY STAKED BY THE SURVEYOR

OR THE APPLICATION WILL BE TABLED.
Site plan shall include but not limited to:

e North point o lakes e existing structures (within and adjacent to project area)
e setbacks e rivers e proposed structures

o property lines e wetlands, ponds e lot dimensions

e road right-of-way e streams e septic system

e casements o well e access

e current & proposed impervious surface-ltemized with percentages (ifin shoreland)

e landscape, screening and buffering (if applicable)
e location of significant frees to be removed (if applicable)
o note how disturbed areas will be restored (if applicable)

VI. The proposed improvements have been physically staked onsite then surveyed on /'&é e//d
to reflect an accurate account of current and proposed conditions of the property identified ‘above.

Vil. Signatures:

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and

correct jﬂ best of my knowledge.
%&‘MA,Qem-#\-— 12/ /1y (G289
Surveyor'ﬁdr@}dre Date’ ' Lic #

11 LY Nuuat e QT
Date received Planning & Zoning Authority signature

10-01-11 !

NECEIVER
] e 1220m )

[t N

A |

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 17/ 29



Wi e
o1.0L-5100

1Y

Le Sueur County

%

~—
=8
o
TN IS
> W
& o =
f
[ 3"
T,
e
o
g
‘5»'1‘ 5
3 ‘
Sr d :r
(< S \\ \_‘:‘
A ¢ : (N F— -
A © B (LR}
. ™
FAREFLRCE . Sy
~ !
) ah
2 -,
g
S5 J
[ne ]
’«::f i
li ]
| Semmmer e tosmet I

Regular Session - 1/15/2015

Page 18/ 29



00
oL, b2 TE

T
.
i e
5 \/\“*‘
i
\ =]
. A = V N~ o
\T\ ﬁ % i% -I \ [/ ko
& 7
= < = ahai
x 24 1 |l N
i ﬁb“ X
y S W
T L{‘ér,gf-—— 135 - ) — ™
LT 2
. 5". i
® I £
{ =
A
] l/".'f
-T—I'.Z '{,—2“—;'- e - fllﬂ'-—\" !
o™
oQ

NN

A

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015

Page 19/ 29



Frt view.JPG

W dinew”

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 20/ 29



11-14-14

se view.JPG

Wi dimw” |

O\ 07 L¥IBd

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 21/ 29



{ NE view.JPG

O 0Z2\. 8100

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 22/ 29



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1620
(507) 357-2251
FAX (507) 357-8541

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan

Goal: To control erosion and prevent sediment and other pollutants from entering the lakes,
streams, wetlands, and storm drain systems during construction.

Property Owner: _/om W1 9/MER PID: O/.0%) . K740
Mailing Address: 37 4w/ PRIIRIE ST L F CENTEM MV _S<257
Property Address:

Phone:( Sb7 ) 357- 652 9 Mobile/Cell:(___)

Responsible party for Implementation/Inspection: Tom W) P E R

Address:
.Phone:( ) Mobile/Cell:( )

Erosion & Sediment Control Measures

1. Maintain existing vegetation whenever possible and minimize the area of disturbance. Retain and
protect trees to enhance future landscaping efforts and to reduce raindrop impact. (Vegetation is
the best and most cost-effective erosion control practice).

2. Install all erosion and sediment control practices prior to any soil disturbing activities, when
applicable.

3. Phase construction activities to minimize the areas disturbed at one time. This will also allow
completed areas to be stabilized and re-vegetated before disturbing adjacent sites.
4. Maintain and protect all natural waterways. Retain at least a 20-foot wide strip of natural

vegetation along all waterways to filter out sediment and other pollutants.

5. Minimize the use of impermeable surfaces such as roofs, driveways, parking lots and roads, The
Environmental Resources staff must approve all storm water runoff plans.

6. Use rock rip-rap at both the outlet and inlet ends of culverts to prevent scour erosion.

7. Limit construction equipment to designated areas to control soil compaction.

8. Install silt fence on the down-slope perimeter of all disturbed areas according to the attached
installation instructions. Sensitive areas such as wetlands, drainage swales and shoreland areas
should also be protected with silt fence.

9. Install straw bale checks or rock check dams in areas of concentrated flow .

10. Cover any stockpiled topsoil with plastic or other impervious covering. Use stockpiled topsoil as
earthen berms to serve as temporary sediment basins.

\ECEIVE,
M DEC 12 201

e

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 23/ 29



Widmer, Tom

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Widmer, Tom

Wednesday, December 03, 2014 8:12 AM
Widmer, Tom

Sent from Snipping Tool

Page 24/ 29

Regular Session - 1/15/2015

Le Sueur County



Mettler, Michelle O W idiner

From: City of Cleveland [ccityhall@mchsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 2:16 PM
To: Mettler, Michelle

Subject: Widmer property

Good Afternoon Michelle.

Tom Widmer asked the city council on December 1* if he could connect his property to city sewer at the lift station in
Cink Addition. The council granted permission for him to connect after paying a $500 connection fee. He will only be
connecting to City Sewer, not city water, as he has access to a community well that the other properties are connected
to. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Gwyn Ploog, City Clerk

City of Cleveland

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 25/ 29



Mettler, Michelle oo Widmer

From: Tiegs, David

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 2:33 PM
To: Mettler, Michelle

Cc: Widmer, Tom

Subject: Driveway Approach CR 104, Cleveland

Michelle and Tom, The existing driveway approach in question on CR 104 is adequate as is. If you need any
documentation other than this email please let me know:.

Thanks,

Dave Tiegs

Le Sueur County
Highway Department

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 26 / 29



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES NAME:  Tom & Cindy Widmer

Poie:  LEIE -

FIRM# 27079C0255D
F-Zone: x-outside
RFPE: na

District: Agriculture

Cadastral_Line 7

<all other values>
AlphaTag
Corp Line
County Line
Easement Line
Geo Twp Line
Gov Lot
— = = = Misc Line
(| Parcel Line
Pol Twp Line
Railroad Centerline
= Railroad ROW
Road Centerline
e Road ROW

lllll Road ROW Vac

Section Line
. Sub Line 400

-—— \Nater

D Incorporated g
D Townships i
D Sections |

LSC_Quarter_Lines |
6 <all other values> I
|
Map Disclaimer HAS_SELECTED_TAG |
11 12 .\.m 8 9 [10 ] N VAN it w *Reasonable efforts have been made by the Le Sueur County GIS Department to verify that these maps [l Has_Tag |
accurately interpret the source data used in their preparation; however, a degree of error is inherent in all maps, ﬁ_ -
1413 48 16 [ 156 ] 14 | 13 ] 18 and these maps may contain omissions and errors in scale, resolution, rectification, positional accuracy, — No_Tag
| KASOTA | unmd% NpLoie 3 development methodology, interpretation of source data, and other circumstances. [ Parcel |
2324 | 19 20 n“\nwu.\«n_ MW(MWH) 19 *The maps are date specific and are intended for use only at the published scale. _ R
M did | 2 B *These maps should not be used for navigational, engineering, legal, or any other site-specific use. L !
B25 {30 (20 |28 |27 (26 | 25| 30
o d . e
in stem: NAD 1983 HARN Adj MN Le Sueur Feet
B L »/w Coprd et 5 ) LE SUEUR COUNTY
36431 | o83 | @4} 35 | 36 Photo dated AprilMay 2013 Created By: MRM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
= = S : 507-357-8538

Page 27/ 29

1/15/2015

Regular Session

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, January 15, 2015
Regular Session

Item 1

DRAFT Minutes

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 28/ 29



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
January 15, 2015

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Jim Mladek, John Wolf
MEMBERS ABSENT: Fritz Cummins, Colin Harris
OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly

The meeting was called to order at 3:00PM by chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: TOM & CINDY WIDMER, LE CENTER, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER): Request
that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the
applicant to move in a single-family dwelling 55 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW) and 15
feet from the South property line; & construct a 32 x 26 detached garage 53 feet from the road
ROW in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the NE 1/4 SW 1/4, Section 21,
Cleveland Township. VARIANCE IS FOR ROAD ROW AND PROPERTY LINE SETBACKS.

Tom Widmer was present for application. Township: no comments, applicant notified through the
application process. DNR: N/A. Letters submitted: Email County Engineer (see file).

Discussion was held regarding: history of parcel, applicant owned the property for 18 years, will
hook up to city sewer, shared well with adjacent property owners, residential use, timeframe for
completed construction approximately 6 months.

PUBLIC COMMENT: none

Motion was made by John Wolf to approve the application as submitted. Seconded by Jim
Mladek. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Minutes: Additions or corrections-None. Motion to approve minutes by Jim Mladek. Seconded by
John Wolf. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Jim Mladek. Seconded by John Wolf. Motion approved. Motion
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Brockway
Secretary

January 15, 2015

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/15/2015 Page 29/ 29



